From:

Valadez, <Noah@DGS>

To: "Frost Laura@DGS" <Laura.Frost@dags.ca.gov>
"Betts, Bruce@DGS" <Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov>

Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Laura and Bruce,

3/29/2016 4:09:24 PM
FW: Updated summary
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Page 1

Brent Jamison and BSC wants to set up a 30 minute meeting to discuss the publications contracts. Jaquie Wilson will be setting up a meeting.

Noah

From: Jamison, Brent@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 3:09 PM
To: Valadez, Noah@DGS

Subject: FW: Updated summary

Brent J. Jamison
Deputy Director, Interagency Support Division

DES GENERAL SERVICES

From: Marvelli, Mia@DGS

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Jamison, Brent@DGS

Subject: FW: Updated summary

Please the attached document for reference.

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission
www.BSC.ca.gov

916.263.0916

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 1:33 PM
To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS

Subject: Updated summary

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN

ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS COMMISSION |

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!

Publication Date: July 1, 2016

Effective Date: January 1, 2017

12/17/2016

916.263.1330
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